Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SMARTIRE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: NATTX433TV-2, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5050,

Notice#1

Installation_Guide(r
evised).pd... )
From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: SMARTIRE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: NATTX433TV-2, Assessment
NO.: ANO5T5050, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Question #1: The transmitter shown on the user manual looks different
from that on Test setup photos. Page 14 of the user manual shows the
transmitter and valve are separate, while Test Setup Photo exhibit shows
a valve transmitter, valve on the transmitter. There is another

installation guide in the filing, but some of pages are not viewable, at
least fig. 3, 6, 7 are not displayed properly. Please resubmit the

correct manual for this application.

<answer>pls see revised guide. Client confirmed, "we will put our owner
manual together with our installation guide in our shipment.”

Question #2: The transmitter shown on External Photos looks different
from that on Test Setup photos. Please resubmit External Photos.
<answer>Revised External Photos are saved into cert. drive(FCC/IC).

Thanks,

Claire



